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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 10:30 AM

To: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLau; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJY5948H

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SJY 5948H is $16K-$17K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 3:57 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJY5948H

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 07/05/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Owner ID Type:
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Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:
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Original Registration Date:
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Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
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PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE.Rebat.e Details

COE Expiry Date:
CCE Category:
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COE Rebate Amount
Total Rebate Amount
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SJY5948H

No

09 May 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA2 SDN AT V GRADE
Black

2010

7Y613983

MM6DE 10Y1A0112435
76.0kW (101 bhp)
$1630200

16 Sep 2010

16 Sep 2010
$16,302.00

Yes
15 Sep 2020
$8,966.00

155&;)2020

A- Car(léOOcc&below)
43308900

a0
$1343300
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5/13/2019 Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Welcome Car Owners. If You Need A Valuation Of Your Car, Message Or Whatsapp.

Posted: 21-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5AV 518,888 $8,620 /yr 10-Aug-2010 1,498 cc 128,740 km Sedan Available

(100% Showroom Condition!) Buy With Confidence, Vehicle Fully Done Up In Showroom Condition With New Paint Caat And Premium Grooming.
Purchase Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Plan Wi...

Sincere Motoring
Posted: 07-May-2019  Taus: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 2.0A - N.A 10-Aug-2010 1,999 cc - Sedan S0LD
(We Assure 100% Genuine Mileage,) Road Tax Till Aug 2019, Ideal For Short-term Use,

Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 3, 2010 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Don't be fooled by these car insurance myths!

Is it true that my NCD will still be affected even if the accident is not my fault?
Let's find out what is true and false about car insurance in Singapore,

Find out more!

Mazda 2 HB 1.5AR = N.A 30-Jul-2010 1,498 cc E Hatchback SOLD

Selling At Lowest Possible Cost To Buyer Yet Still Maintaining Best Value For Buyer Money, Please Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales Consultants
Now For More Details.

Car Lingual
Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5AV & N.A 29-1ul-2010 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
100% Accident-Free! No Repairs Needed! No Hidden Fees! Free Servicing! Free Professional Grooming Upon Purchase! Call Now, Don't Miss!

Cycle & Carriage.Fulco Motor Dealer
Posted: 05-Apr-2018  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5A V - N.A 28-Jul-2010 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD

Introducing The Little Powerful Zippy Sedan. Spacious On The Interior, Frugal On The Fuel Cost. Mazda 2 Has Always Been Well Liked By Locals Due
To Its Nice, Trendy Interior Set Up. Comes With Factory...

Posted: 19-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2HB 1.5AV - N.A 26-Jul-2010 1,498 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Confirm Best Condition Mazda 2 (Maintenance Done At Repuable Workshops With Proof). Low Mileage Clocked Cf 13500km Annually, No Repairs
Needed. 100% Accident Free. Price Slight Negotiable, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5A V $17,988 $8,640 /yr 23-Jul-2010 1,498 cc 140,000 km Sedan Available

100% Accident Free, 1 Owner Only! 0 Repair Needed! No Hidden Fees! Free Servicing! Free Professional Grooming Upon Purchase! Call Now, Don't
Miss!

Cycle & Carriage.Fulco Motor Dealer
Posted: 28-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5AV $18,800 $11,080 fyr 28-Apr-2010 1,498 cc - Sedan Available

Car Condition Like New, New Paint Work And Full Service Done. In House Loan Available Call Us Now For More Details!

Posted: 08-May-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.54 V * N.A 28-Apr-2010 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
Best Condition In The Market, Low Mileage Unit, No Repair Needed, Call Now!

Cycle & Carriage.Fulco Motor Dealer
Posted: D6-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 2, 2010 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 6 2.0A V = N.A 16-Apr-2010 1,999 cc - Luxury SOLD

Guaranteed Best Condition Mazda 6 2.0A! Super Low Mileage Clocked Of 15500km Annually. Confirm No Further Repairs Needed. Road Tax Till Apr
19, 100% Accident Free. Price Slightly Negotiable, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda 6, 2010 mazda 6, Mazda 6, mazda &, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Mazda&MMO=2&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010 213



